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MEMORANDUM NO. 2018-061

TO: School District Superintendents
Business Managers
Food Service Directors

FROM: Brent Bacon, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: May 14,2018

SUBJECT: Chapter 43 Public Comment: School Nutrition Project

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CHAPTER 43
RULES: SCHOOL NUTRITION PROJECT

The Wyoming Department of Education is promulgating Chapter 43
Rules on the School Nutrition Project and now seeks public comment.
The proposed rules extend the School Nutrition Pilot Program for the
2018-19 and 2019-20 school years.

The window for public comment on the proposed rules is open from
May 11 through June 29, 2018. Comments can be submitted online or
mailed to:

Wyoming Department of Education
Attn: Susan Benning

122 West 25th Street, Suite E200
Cheyenne, WY 82002

All public comments will be recorded verbatim, including the
submitter’s name and city of residence. When commenting, please
specify which rule change the comment is concerning.

For questions, contact Susan Benning at susan.benning(@wyo.gov or
307-777-6280.



https://edu.wyoming.gov/downloads/nutrition/2018/Chapter43_CLEAN.pdf
https://edu.wyoming.gov/downloads/nutrition/2018/Chapter43_CLEAN.pdf
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSe6o3PO23UFZII8s-mvOLvr3z9OFa1AUXZvxpoKKFQS2ObBmg/viewform?usp=sf_link
mailto:susan.benning@wyo.gov



